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ADDENDUM #3 

 

RFP 24-004 

 

LMIG Street Paving 

 
This addendum is being issued to address questions submitted on RFP 24-004 
 

1. Does project require milling? If so, does city want millings? No 
 

2. Is there any patching that will need to be done? If any is needed, the City of Commerce will take care of 
it before the contract work starts. 

 
 

3. Do warning signs have to be stationary or tripod stands? Tripods 
 

4. If overlayed will contractor be required to place soil on edge of roadway and grass? No 
 
 

 
This addendum should be signed and returned with your proposal. Failure to do so may result in the proposal being non-
responsive.  
 
Christy Case 
Finance Director 
City of Commerce 
 
Company Name __________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Representative _________________________________________________ 


